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Date:  April 30, 2020 

To:   Raven Vazquez 
  986 Atkins Road 
   Fuquay-Varina, NC 27526 

Attention: Raven Vazquez 

Re:  Foundation Excavation Observation 
  986 Atkins Road 
  Fuquay-Vazquez, NC 27526 
  Permit No.: BRES2003-0027 
  Project Number:  2002-0014 

JS Consulting & Design, PLLC (JSCD) evaluated the footings for the covered porch to the rear of the above 
referenced site.  The evaluation was based on photographs emailed to JSCD by Ms. Vazquez on April 29, 2020 and 
text messages. 

It is understood that the foundations were excavated to a depth of 2 feet below the existing ground surface.  It is also 
understood that each of the 6x6 posts were embedded 2 ft. into the concrete.  Based on the photographs sent to 
JSCD the foundations are 4 ft. by 4 ft.  Based on this information the dimensions of the foundations meet or exceed 
the dimensions of the foundations approved by Harnett County under Permit No. BRES2003-0027 and are suitable 
for the support of the timber framed covered porch 

 If you have any questions regarding this information, please do not hesitate to contact us. 

Sincerely, 
JS Consulting & Design, PLLC 

 
 
 

Kevin P. Morrow, P.E. 
Project Engineer – Construction Services 


